SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS, LABOR AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

February 05, 2001 Hearing Room C 3:00 PM Tapes 20 - 21

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. Roger Beyer, Chair

Sen. Avel Gordly, Vice-Chair

Sen. Jason Atkinson Sen. Tony Corcoran Sen. Ryan Deckert Sen. Steve Harper Sen. Charles Starr

STAFF PRESENT: Keith Putman, Committee Administrator

Pam Brunell, Committee Assistant

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: Possible Introduction of Committee Bills – Work Session

SB 368 - Work Session

SB 320 - Public Hearing and Possible Work Session

SB 184 – Public Hearing SB 304 – Public Hearing SB 452 – Public Hearing

SB 306 – Public Hearing and Possible Work Session SB 478 – Public Hearing and Possible Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 20, A		
003	Chair Beyer	Calls the meeting to order at 3:00 PM and opens work session
WORK SE	•	
005	Sen. Gordly	MOTION: Moves LC's: 2468, 2469, 2517, 2780 BE
	·	INTRODUCED as committee bills.
		VOTE: 6-0
		EXCUSED: 1 - Deckert
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
SB 368 – W	ORK SESSION	
016	Sen. Gordly	MOTION: Moves SB 368 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 7-0
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. GORDLY will lead discussion on the floor.
024	Chair Beyer	Closes work session on SB 368 and opens public hearing on SB 320.
SB 320 - P	UBLIC HEARING	
025	Keith Putman	Explains SB 320 and amendment.
055	Ken Keudell	Construction Contractors' Board. Resigns position as June 30, 2001. Introduces Craig Smith as next director. Articulates the need for

		SB 320. Provides list of business partners involved.			
170	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on SB 320 and opens work season on SB 320.			
SB 320 – WOR	RK SESSION	520.			
180	Sen. Starr	MOTION: Moves to AMEND SB 320. VOTE: 7-0			
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.			
182	Sen. Starr	MOTION: Moves SB 320 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.			
		VOTE: 7-0			
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. STARR will lead discussion on the floor.			
195	Chair Beyer	Closes work session on SB 320 and opens public hearing on SB 184.			
SB 184 – PUBLIC HEARING					
215	Putman	Explains SB 184 as problem of ink smearing on Mylar.			
240	Greg Crites	Chair, Legislative Committee, Professional Land Surveyors of Oregon.			
		Discusses the problems of non-drying ink being less than			
		permanent on official documents, in support of SB 184 (EXHIBIT A).			
295	Barbara Kanz	Notary. Testifies in support of SB 184.			
424	Charles Stern	Yamhill County Clerk. Testifies in support of SB 184.			
490	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on SB 184 and opens public hearing on SB 304.			
TAPE 21, A					
	LIC HEARING				
031	Chair Beyer	Opens public hearing on SB 304.			
055	James Krueger	Administrator, Appraiser Certification And Licensure Board.			
130	Fred Vannatta	Testifies in support of SB 304 (EXHIBIT B and EXHIBIT C). Greater Oregon Chapter of Appraiser Institute. Comments on amendment dealing with the size of the board.			
284	Roxanne Gillespie	Chair, Appraiser Certification and Licensure Board. Approves of SB 304.			
306	Gerald Curtis	Vice-Chair, Appraiser Certification and Licensure Board. Adds his support to SB 304.			
TAPE 22, B					
083	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on SB 304 and opens public hearing on SB 452.			
<u>SB 452 – PUBI</u>	LIC HEARING				
084	Chair Beyer	Mentions there is a House Bill dealing with lead base paint and will wait for their results before taking action.			
099	Putman	Explains SB 452.			
120	Staff	Submits written testimony from Mayor Charles Becker, City of Gresham (EXHIBIT D) in regards to SB 452.			
137	Michael Patterson	Oregon Remodelers Association, Certified Lead Abatement Supervisor. States opposition to SB 452 (EXHIBIT E).			
230	Clark McNutt	ERI Northwest, Inc., President. Opposes SB 452 (EXHIBIT F).			
302	Grant Higginson	State Health Officer, Oregon Health Division, Department of			
370	Staff	Human Services. Testifies on SB 452 (EXHIBIT G). Submits written material from Erik Sten, Commissioner, City of			
420	Chair Beyer	Portland (EXHIBIT H). Closes public hearing on SB 452 and opens public hearing on SB			

306.

SB-306 – PUBLIC HEARING					
430	Putman	Reviews SB 306.			
460	Richard Nockleby	Administrator, Division of Finance and Corporate Securities, Department of Consumer and Business Services. Discusses SB 306 (EXHIBIT I).			
TAPE 21, B					
40	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on SB 306 and opens a work session on SB 306.			
SB 306 – WO	SB 306 – WORK SESSION				
043	Sen. Gordly	MOTION: Moves SB 306 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.			
		VOTE: 7-0			
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. HARPER will lead discussion on the floor.			
055	Chair Beyer	Closes work session on SB 306 and opens public hearing on SB 478.			
<u>SB 478 – PUI</u>	BLIC HEARING				
060	Putman	Explains SB 478.			
080	Darin Campbell	Phillips Morris Scale Company. Describes low voltages uses.			
149	Joe Brewer	Administrator, Building Codes Division. Expresses concern for safety conditions in SB 478 (EXHIBIT J). HB 2151 addresses these issues.			
226	Shawn Miller	Independent Electrical Contractors of Oregon. Indicates they are in the process of working with HB 2151 and HB 2152.			
250	Brian Krieg	National Electrical Contractors Association. Agrees with the compromising solution for SB 478.			
265	Tim Nicol	International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers 280. Testifies in opposition to SB 478.			
292	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on SB 478.			
300	Chair Beyer	Adjourns meeting at 4:50 PM.			

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Pam Brunell Keith Putman,

Committee Assistant Committee Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A – SB 184, written material, Greg Crites, 1 p.

B – SB 304, written testimony, James Krueger, 3 pp.

C – SB 304, written material, James Krueger, 2 pp.

D – SB 452, written material, Charles Becker, 2 pp.

E – SB 452, written material, Michael Patterson, 3 pp.

- F SB 452, written testimony, Clark McNutt, 8 pp.
- G SB 452, written testimony, Grant Higginson, M.D., 1 p.
- H SB 452, written material, Andrea Mathiessen, 3 pp.
- I SB 306, written testimony, Richard Nockleby 4 pp.
- J SB 478, written testimony, Joe Brewer 2 pp.